
        City of Apache Junction 

         Home of the Superstition Mountains 

 

                           
 

DATE:  OCTOBER 7, 2025 

 

TO:   MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

  

THROUGH: BRYANT POWELL, CITY MANAGER 

 

FROM:   ROB WISLER, MANAGEMENT ANALYST   

 

SUBJECT:  JUSTSERVE CITY DESIGNATION  

 

Background/Discussion  

JustServe is an organization that links individuals to local service projects. The JustServe 

City Award is a recognition designed to honor cities that demonstrate a commitment to 

volunteering and have made a significant impact in their community through these 

efforts.  

The City has met all criteria for the JustServe City Award designation. At the November 

11, 2024 City Council Meeting, Mayor Wilson proclaimed the City of Apache Junction’s 

commitment to volunteerism. The proclamation was then transmitted to JustServe. The 

City has also listed service opportunities online and on Justserve.org.  

JustServe has reached out to the City to confer to the City the JustServe City Award.  

 

 

  


